

Post Blair
6/5/05

121

To
Executive Secretary.
ABJVS.

Respected Shree Ghoshal-

This is to draw your kind attention to the fact, that most of the wood work at Hado will finish by today evening. We need to move the processed and cut wood with labour from Hado to Raj Nivas on Saturday morning by 11-00. A small truck therefore is required.

According to forest department they have no vehicle that meets the requirement. The longest piece of wood is about 14 feet long. The total weight may not be much. Could you kindly make the required arrangements
Thanks for your kind attention and time.

SA
PC Punjab
Indent to H. and / CC
stover
✓

Sincerely,
Vishwjit Pandya